

COVER NOTE:

I am a Network Administrator with over 10 years of experience in Network Engineering (Integration, Support, Troubleshooting & Administration). With Extensive exposure to Network Device maintenance, implementing and executing Cisco network Projects according to best standards; like IGP and BGP Routing Protocols, Authentications, Switching and Wan Technologies.

I have also worked as Mikrotik Network Consultant with concentration in wireless and Traffic engineering. I have experience in Juniper, Aruba and Ubiquiti network devices; also good fundamentals in Network Security, as Fortinet Network Security Associate.

CORE COMPETENCIES

ROUTING & SWITCHING: (EIGRP, OSPF & RIPng), Etherchannels, STP, Port Macros, Vlans and VTP) , Ethernet, Fast Ethernet, Gigabit Ethernet, FDDI, CDDI, Frame Relay.

WIRELESS NETWORKS: WAN, VSat Antenna Configuration and Installation, Customer Premise Equipment (CPE) Device deployment, Installation & configuration (5Ghz, 2.4Ghz and 60Ghz), Wifi and Hotspot Installation and security.

NETWORK SECURITY AND DESIGN: ASA Level-Based Security, FORTIGEN (Cloud & Endpoint), FTD Zone-Based Security (Ng-Firewall, IPS & AMP) AND ,Prefix-List and ACLs, Port & Endpoint Security.

DATA CENTER & NETWORK TRANSPORT: SDN (ACI, SD-Access & SD-WAN), MPLS, Load Balancer and VPN Management (IPSEC, GRE, DMVPN, GETVPN, MPLS VPN), VRF-Lite.

NETWORK AUTOMATION & PROGRAMMIBILITY: Java script language, Python, Ansible, Chef, YAML, Netconf and Rest Api.

PENETRATION TESTING: Kali-linux.

COMPUTER HARDWARE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: Mother board Troubleshooting, peripheral replacement, system formatting and software installation.

POWER ELECTRONICS/ELECTRICAL: Power pack troubleshooting and parts replacement, PCB Schematics, CCTV Cameras, Power Inverter and Solar System Installation, Residential Electrical Wiring and Installation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NETWORK CONSULTANT (MIKROTIK NETWORKS INC): December 2018 – Sept, 2021

KEY DELIVERABLES:

1. Product testing and support for access layer switches such as cisco 4510, 4948, 4507, distribution layer switches such as 6513, 6509, 6504 and a routed core; Router Board Cutting Edge Industrial Switches.
2. Experienced with Cisco Aironet 1700, 2700 and 3700 wireless controller series devices 802.11AC G2 series.
3. Configuring communication server, setting up security using PIX, which includes configuring AAA and TACAC Servers.
4. Experienced with juniper Junos device, Cisco ios and Mikrotik Router board configurations.

5. Setting up VLANs and configuring ISL/802.1Q Encapsulation trunking Protocol on the fast Ethernet channel between switches.

NETWORK TECHNICIAN: OTO-NET TECHNOLOGIES JUNE 2011 – Aug. 2016

KEY DELIVERABLES:

1. Managed projects for network operations tasks and core deliverables.
2. Implemented WAN and LAN technologies.
3. Network Design and Management for complex network environment.
4. Monitored network resources, utilization, and provide trend analysis.
5. Developed strong inter-department working relationships as a team.

EDUCATION

Bachelors Of Science in Physics ;	(2008 - 2013)	Unical- Calabar,Nigeria
Bachelor Of Science in Information Technology	(2015-2018)	ESCAE,Benin Republic

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Mikrotik Certified Network Associate (MTCNA).
Mikrotik Certified Wireless Engineer (MTCWE).
Fortinet Network Security Expert Associate (FNSE). Ubiquiti
Solar Residential Specialist (USRS).

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING LABS:

Cisco Certified Internetwork Expert (Security) Bootcamp,2017	KB Institute,India
Cisco certified Network Professional (CCNP) Routing Bootcamp, 2017;	Kbits Institute,India.
Mikrotik Certified Network Associate (MTCNA) Training 2016;	Mikrotik Academy.
Mikrotik Certified Wireless Engineer (MTCWE) Training 2018.	Mikrotik Academy.
Ubiquiti Solar Residential Specialist (USRS) Training 2017.	Ubiquiti Academy.
Fortinet Security Expert Associate (FSE 2) ,2020;	Fortinet Academy.
Galileo Ground Control Vsat Installation Training, 2009.	Galileo Satellite Network.
JavaScript Developer Bootcamp Training, 2020	DevMountain Inc

LANGUAGE ABILITY

ENGLISH	C2+ (Near Native)
GERMAN	A2 (Intermediate)
RUSSIAN	A2 (Basic)